
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on October 10, 2018 

at 7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. The LLD records all regular 

Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should 

contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

October 10, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the September 12, 2018 Public Hearing for Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 

b. Approve Minutes of the September 12, 2018 Board Meeting 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 09/30/18, Investment Activity Report, 09/30/18,  Current Assets 

Report, 09/30/18, Revenue Report, 09/30/18, and Expense Report, 09/30/18 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 10/10/18 

4. Director’s Report and Presentation 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month” 

Vice President Hummel and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the September billings in October. 

President Fisher and Secretary Bartelli will review the October billings in November. 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. LLD Strategic Planning 

7. Unfinished Business 

8. New Business 

a. Approve Resolution R18-04: Resolution to Determine Estimate of Funds - Action Required 

This is a resolution to determine estimate of funds needed for the 2018-19 fiscal year. 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Fisher, Flint, Hummel, Sullivan, Swistak, Wang 

10. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

PUBLIC HEARING FOR BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 

September 12, 2018 - 6:32 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Marjorie Bartelli - Secretary 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Absent: 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

 

Two members of the public addressed the Board. The first visitor spoke about the number of Lisle Library 

District employees, health care costs, and salary costs in comparison to other public libraries. The second 

visitor informed the Board that she was a heavy user of the Library and that she would like to see more full 

time staff because they offer enhanced patron service. 

 

3. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to adjourn the meeting. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 6:39 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on October 10, 2018. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

2 



 

1 
 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

September 12, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Marjorie Bartelli - Secretary 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Absent: 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the August 8, 2018 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the August 8, 2018 Executive Session 

c. Approve Minutes of the August 23, 2018 Special Board Meeting 

d. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 08/31/18, Investment Activity Report, 08/31/18,  Current Assets 

Report, 08/31/18, Revenue Report, 08/31/18, and Expense Report, 08/31/18 

e. Authorize Payment of Bills, 09/12/18 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Trustee Sullivan 

seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.” 

President Fisher and Trustee Flint reviewed the August billings in September. 

Vice President Hummel and Trustee Sullivan will review the September billings in October. 

 

Director Weinstein stated that select staff and Trustee Flint would be presenting at the ILA conference in 

October. She also mentioned that she contacted ILA in May regarding a question Vice President Hummel 

posed. Director Weinstein read ILA’s reply aloud. 

 

On August 10th the Public Library District Act was amended regarding eligibility to serve as a library trustee. 

The amendment applies to the consolidated election of 2019. On August 19th the Illinois Library Act and 

3 



 

2 
 

Public Library District Act were amended regarding non-resident district tax payers who own or lease 

property. 

 

The Library Board will have four seats up for election on April 2, 2019. Residents of the District may run for a 

Board seat. Election packets are available at the Adult Circulation Desk. The packets will be collected 

between December 10th and 17th.  The first day to circulate petitions is Tuesday, September 18th. Director 

Weinstein made a statement about petitioning on Library property, citing item #14 in Policy 610. Policy 610 

was revised in June. 

 

It is National Library Card Sign-Up Month. The Library encourages all residents to obtain a Library card. A 

photo ID and proof of residency, such as a utility bill, are needed for registration. Cardholders can 

participate in the Library’s 10th annual I Love My Lisle Library Card program through the end of September. 

 

The Library recognizes Banned Books Week. The LLD supports and celebrates the freedom to read. 

  

Discussion: Vice President Hummel asked a question about the new law regarding non-resident, 

District tax payers. Trustee Sullivan asked that an enhanced organizational chart be supplied to the 

Board.  

 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan mentioned programs being planned by the Event Planning Team including Star 

Wars Reads Day (October 6th), Winter Read kick off (December 7th), Harry Potter Day (March), and National 

Library Week (April). 

 

Storm drains and detention area drains were cleared by Visu-Sewer. They will be sending a report with 

suggestions on how to keep the drains clear. 

 

A proposal for elevator modernization from Colley Elevator Company was accepted and component parts 

are being ordered. The contract was signed and an accompanying check for 1/3 of the elevator costs was 

mailed. The Library is currently waiting for Village permitting and code details. 

 

Staff Development Day was held on August 10th. The Library was closed that day. Assistant Director 

McQuillan gave an overview of the day’s events. 

  

Discussion: Vice President Hummel asked questions about the storm-water work and the elevator. 

Trustee Sullivan referenced a project list from April and wanted an updated list to reflect finished 

projects with estimates for projects that have yet to be completed. Trustee Flint asked about the 

diversity training that was on the agenda for Staff Development Day. 

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

b. Personnel/Policy - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

c. Physical Plant - The Committee met on August 20th. Elevator repair was the main topic of 

discussion. Conversation prompted planning to schedule a Special Board meeting for August 23rd. 

The meeting also provided updates on HVAC work and security camera installation. No meeting 

planned. 

4 



 

3 
 

d. LLD Strategic Planning - The next meeting is on September 18th at 7:00 pm. Upcoming meetings are 

planned for October 19th and November 1st. 

 

7. Unfinished Business - None 

 

8. New Business 

a. Adopt Ordinance 18-05: Budget and Appropriation 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to adopt Ordinance 18-05: Budget and Appropriation. 

Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

 

Discussion: Secretary Bartelli asked questions about the .02 fund and levy, Special Reserve, 

maintenance repair costs, and the project list that was previously mentioned by Trustee 

Sullivan. Trustee Sullivan stated that she would abstain from the vote and talked about 

reducing the budget. 

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Sullivan - Nay, Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - Aye, 

Trustee Flint - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Aye, Trustee Fisher - Aye. The motion passed. 

 

b. Approve Certificate of Estimated Revenue 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve the Certificate of Estimated Revenue. Trustee Swistak 

seconded. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked which tax year the Certificate referenced. 

 

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

c. Trustee Reimbursement for meetings, conferences, and workshops 

 

Discussion: President Fisher mentioned that both Trustee Flint and Trustee Sullivan were 

interested in attending ILA, however Trustee Sullivan had recently reconsidered. President 

Fisher mentioned that Trustee Flint is presenting at ILA. Trustee Sullivan said that the 

Board’s access to the United for Libraries webinars would suffice regarding Trustee 

training. Trustee Sullivan suggested parliamentary procedure training for Trustees at a 

future Board meeting.  Vice President Hummel asked Trustee Flint if he would request 

travel reimbursement. Trustee Flint replied, “No.” Vice President Hummel reiterated that 

presenters should not have to pay a registration fee. Trustee Sullivan reminded the Board 

about Trustees providing a presentation to the Board after attending a conference so that 

all Trustees may benefit. Trustee Sullivan asked if the Board could watch the United for 

Libraries videos during Board meetings. Trustee Swistak commented that it would probably 

violate the subscription agreement since the Board records all their meetings for the 

public. 

 

 

 

5 



 

4 
 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Secretary Bartelli referred to a recent Tribune article regarding 3D printing of guns in libraries. She 

suggested the Library be prepared to draft a policy if/when the Library acquires a 3D printer. Vice President 

Hummel mentioned that he visited the Library of Congress on a recent vacation to D.C. and thought it was 

very interesting. 

 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to adjourn the meeting. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on October 10, 2018. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
8

Se
p

-1
8

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

7
/1

8
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
8

/1
9

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
5

,5
8

5
2

,0
2

8
7

,6
1

3
2

7
,5

4
6

2
5

,4
0

3
-7

.7
8

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

5
,9

7
3

2
,6

5
0

8
,6

2
3

3
0

,8
1

2
2

9
,3

9
3

-4
.6

1
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
1

,5
5

8
4

,6
7

8
1

6
,2

3
6

5
8

,3
5

8
5

4
,7

9
6

-6
.1

0
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
,1

5
4

5
5

2
1

,7
0

6
7

,1
8

6
6

,8
0

0
-5

.3
7

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
6

,8
9

5
3

,3
7

1
1

0
,2

6
6

3
2

,4
3

1
3

3
,7

1
5

3
.9

6
%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,0

4
9

3
,9

2
3

1
1

,9
7

2
3

9
,6

1
7

4
0

,5
1

5
2

.2
7

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
2

,2
5

6
2

,2
5

6
4

,4
4

4
5

,8
2

9
3

1
.1

7
%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,8
0

1
1

,8
0

1
4

,0
8

3
5

,6
4

4
3

8
.2

3
%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

1
4

8
1

4
8

3
6

8
3

9
8

8
.1

5
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

4
,2

0
5

0
4

,2
0

5
8

,8
9

5
1

1
,8

7
1

3
3

.4
6

%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
3

,8
1

2
8

,6
0

1
3

2
,4

1
3

1
0

6
,8

7
0

1
0

7
,1

8
2

0
.2

9
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,4
7

4
2

,4
7

4
8

,3
8

6
7

,8
6

2
-6

.2
5

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,2
5

0
3

,2
5

0
6

,9
7

3
9

,0
5

7
2

9
.8

9
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,5
6

3
1

,5
6

3
5

,6
1

5
4

,8
5

9
-1

3
.4

6
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

6
7

2
6

7
7

8
8

1
,2

6
7

6
0

.7
9

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
2

1
2

1
9

8
9

7
-1

.0
2

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
7

,5
7

5
0

7
,5

7
5

2
1

,8
6

0
2

3
,1

4
2

5
.8

6
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

1
,3

8
7

8
,6

0
1

3
9

,9
8

8
1

2
8

,7
3

0
1

3
0

,3
2

4
1

.2
4

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
9

5
2

7
8

2
8

7
3

.2
4

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Se
p

t.
 2

0
1

8
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 1

8
/1

9
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
5

2
5

0
6

5
0

5
-0

.2
0

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,9

0
8

9
,6

6
6

9
,4

0
8

-2
.6

7
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
1

,0
3

1
1

1
,5

9
6

1
1

,0
3

1
-4

.8
7

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
4

6
4

4
1

4
4

4
0

.6
8

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
5

1
1

,2
0

0
1

,2
5

6
4

.6
7

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,7

4
4

8
,9

1
1

8
,8

7
6

-0
.3

9
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,2

0
5

6
,7

4
2

6
,8

1
0

1
.0

1
%

42 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

7
/1

8
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

8
/1

9
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

2
5

9
8

5
3

1
6

9
2

1
0

4
2

8
1

0
3

.8
1

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
1

1
1

,0
6

6
9

2
4

2
1

,4
1

1
3

,4
8

1
3

,7
9

8
9

.1
1

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
0

2
6

2
9

2
2

-2
4

.1
4

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
1

0
2

1
3

9
0

6
2

-3
1

.1
1

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
1

0
1

1
4

1
0

-2
8

.5
7

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
0

0
1

0
3

5
8

3
9

5
1

0
.3

4
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
3

2
-3

3
.3

3
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

3
6

7
4

6
0

2
5

.3
4

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
2

7
5

9
8

5
5

1
7

6
2

5
6

4
6

2
8

0
.4

7
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

2
3

2
1

,0
6

6
9

2
4

4
1

,4
3

4
4

,2
9

6
4

,7
1

5
9

.7
5

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,9
3

8
1

,4
5

1
3

,3
7

1
6

,7
6

0
1

9
,4

5
4

1
9

,5
8

8
0

.6
9

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

3
5

.0
0

5
2

6
.0

0
5

7
3

.0
0

8
.9

4
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

2
1

2
2

1
6

2
8

4
6

6
4

.2
9

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
1

4
5

5
0

0
1

3
0

7
7

5
1

,2
3

8
2

,3
5

0
8

9
.8

2
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
6

6
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

1
2

1
1

2
2

2
0

2
9

4
3

3
.6

4
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
1

2
2

1
8

3
4

5
2

5
2

.9
4

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2

5
7

5
0

0
1

3
0

8
8

7
1

,4
5

8
2

,6
4

4
8

1
.3

4
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
9

8
2

8
4

2
7

6
-2

.8
2

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
2

0
6

6
5

8
-1

2
.1

2
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

3
,7

7
8

4
6

,2
3

2
4

3
,4

0
8

-6
.1

1
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

3
3

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
0

1
1

0
1

3
3

2
0

.9
1

%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
1

,2
8

9
6

,8
9

9
4

,8
1

4
-3

0
.2

2
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
7

4
3

6
7

9
7

4
3

9
.4

3
%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s
2

4
7

4
4

2
5

7
1

2
9

.1
9

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

3
6

0
1

,0
2

5
1

,0
5

4
2

.8
3

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
1

2
,9

7
3

1
9

,8
9

0
3

2
,8

1
7

6
4

.9
9

%

43 



44 



45 



46 



Adult Services Quarterly Report 

July –August–September 2018 

July: 

July marked the conclusion of this year’s Summer Read Program- Reading Takes You Everywhere. 
464 Adults, 114 Teens, 12 Home Delivery Patrons, 774 Kids, and 40 Babies participated in the 
program. For comparison, last year 388 adults and 98 teens participated in Summer Read. 
Additionally, this year adult patrons read a total of 2,187 titles and wrote 265 reviews while 
teens read 547 titles and wrote 63 reviews. The most-read title among adults was The Death of 
Mrs. Westaway by Ruth Ware and the most popular title among teens was The Book Thief by 
Markus Zusak. At the end of Summer Read, 262 adults and 60 teens completed the program by 
reading and logging 4 books.  
 
On Saturday, July 28th, LLD celebrated another summer full of reading with our annual Summer 
Read Wrap-Up Party. This library-wide event for patrons of all ages included an ice cream cart, a 
suncatcher craft, live music, a prize pick-up table, and an inflatable obstacle course. Summer 
Read statistics, such as the most popular titles/authors, and total number of books read, were 
displayed on vibrant signage throughout the building. Approximately 425 patrons attended this 
event.  
 
Adult Services added two new shelving units to our floor in an effort to make room for our 

growing and popular AV collection. These new units now house our video game collection, which 

allowed for the shifting of DVDs by adding additional shelf space in that area. The video games 

now occupy the area in front of the Connection Desk. As a result, patrons browsing video games 

have easier access to AS staff in the event that they need assistance.  

Assistant Director of Adult Services, Gail Graziani, was appointed as a new member of the Illinois 

Library Association’s “Best Practices” Committee. At the launch of this two-year commitment, 

Gail attended ILA’s Committee Orientation in Normal, Illinois on July 19th.  

Beginning in July, Adult Services began offering several new computer classes, including 

Microsoft Word for Beginners, Microsoft Excel for Beginners, and Get Started with Instagram. 

We also upped our class schedule to four classes per month and added a Saturday morning slot 

in addition to our regular weekday and evening slots. This change was made in an effort to 

accommodate a variety of schedules as we have patrons with strict daytime or evening 

availability.  

Adult Services and Youth Services collaborated to offer an all-ages family program- Movie 

Matinee: Disney’s The Lion King. Prior to screening the film, families enjoyed themed treats, 

made a safari craft, and took photos in our Pride Rock photo booth. 35 people attended this 

event.  

47 



Four Adult Services staff members (Xavier Duran, Gail Graziani, Elizabeth Hopkins, and Winona 

Patterson) marched with other LLD staff members and trustees in this year’s 4th of July parade.  

August: 

Teen Librarian, Noelle Spicher, participated in the School Library Journal Virtual Conference by 

attending various sessions discussing topics such as: Mental Health in YA, Fantasy in YA, Readers' 

Advisory, and Passive Programming & College Readiness. Noelle also enjoyed listening to 

authors, Dhonielle Clayton and Sabaa Tahir talk on the topic of the conference: Speaking Truth to 

Power. 

Adult Services launched a new display in August- Staff Picks. This unit can be found directly 

across from the Circulation Desk and features books and AV materials that are favorites among 

staff. Each item is displayed with a personalized card filled out by LLD staff describing the title’s 

appeal. This new display is a wonderful opportunity to further connect our patrons to library 

materials. Additionally, it proved to be instantly popular as we had to refill the display much 

faster than anticipated during the first month of its launch.  

On Friday, August 3rd, 35 people attended the opening night reception for Ammara Alvi’s Gallery 

777 show “Paint Life.” 

August was a busy month for outreach in Adult Services. Gail Graziani and Circulation Services 

staff member, Anne Loeding-Foster, participated in Lisle Community Night where they answered 

questions about programs, listened to positive comments about the library, and offered readers’ 

advisory. Literacy Librarian, Jean Demas, and Assistant Director of Circulation Services, Teri Zarat, 

attended the Ann Reid Early Childhood Center’s Welcome Families event and spoke with 

approximately 35 people. Additionally, Jean gave a presentation to an English speaking group 

and then to a Spanish speaking group with a translator. Jean and Teri also visited the Lisle Village 

Hall where they promoted Adult Services programming, answered questions, and 

issued/renewed library cards. Noelle Spicher and Anne Loeding-Foster attended the Lisle High 

School Open House where many patrons stopped by to express their support for the library. 

Noelle and Anne answered questions about how to renew library cards, how to change 

addresses, and shared information regarding Teen programming. Home Delivery Coordinator, 

Winona Patterson, attended Arbor Place's 3rd anniversary luau luncheon where she talked about 

the Home Delivery program, provided readers’ advisory on-the-fly, and helped to trouble-shoot 

a patron's RB Digital app. Lastly, Adult Services Librarian, Patricia Ruocco, provided an 

introduction to the film "North by Northwest" at the Lisle Senior Center and shared information 

on upcoming programs, Home Delivery, and the Low Vision Equipment. 

September: 

Lisle Library District, in partnership with the Ann Reid Early Childhood Center and Naperville 

School District #203, began their weekly Family Literacy classes held at LLD for the 2018-2019 

school year. Currently, there are 21 English Language Development families and their birth to 

48 



five year-old children participating in the program. During the class, parents receive 

Literacy/ELD training while their children are in play groups in the adjoining room. They come 

together afterwards and parents show their children what they learned. 

Winona Patterson and Stephanie Kandlik attended the annual Depot Days event at the Museums 

at Lisle Station Park where they provided information about LLD’s programs and services. 

Winona and Stephanie spoke to approximately 130 people.  

Adult Programming Librarian, Xavier Duran, attended the LACONI event- A Librarian’s Guide to 

Homelessness presented by Ryan Dowd at the Addison Public Library. Dowd published a book by 

the same program title with the American Library Association. At the program, Dowd discussed 

implementing his Empathy Driven Enforcement method with homeless patrons in a library 

setting.  

Adult Services collaborated with Youth Services to offer the all-ages program: Family Craft: 
Cactus Rocks. Family craft offerings remain popular at LLD as registration quickly filled for this 
event. Comments from patrons included: “This was a fantastic event for the whole family!! 
Thank you!” and “Love this craft activity which I can do with my kids. Thank you!” 
 

Respectfully Submitted,  

Elizabeth Hopkins 

 

                    

                    

49 



 
News and Patron Communications: 

 

 We have had several patrons comment on the “increased diversity“ that can now be found in 
the YS collection. This is due in part to awareness of this need in the publishing community 
and the diligent work of our collection development team. 

 

 Technical Services has begun the process of transferring many of our older audiobooks into 
slimmer, more durable cases.  These cases provide greater protection for the audiobooks as 
well as shrink the shelf footprint for each item. This allows us to offer a wider selection of 
audiobooks without having to add shelving or remove other parts of the collection.  Thanks 
Technical Services! 

 

 There has been a lot of positive feedback regarding the vending machines, particularly with 
the after school crowd.  Providing people with an opportunity for an afternoon snack has 
been appreciated by children and parents. There have been some comments from patrons 
requesting that more healthy options be made available for purchase. 

 
Programs & Community Outreach Highlights: 
 

 The Summer Reading program wrapped up at the end of July, and was by far our most 
popular summer in years. 820 youth participants read nearly 560,000 minutes, a dramatic 
increase from previous years. We will be taking this success into account as we plan for next 
year. 
 

 In the last year we have noticed a decline in program attendance for later elementary aged 
patrons.  While this has been made up for by an increase in younger patrons, we have made 
some changes to our after school offerings in order to engage kids in grades third through 
fifth. Discovery Brigade will be our new Monday program targeting grades K-2 and 
Imagination Inc will be on Tuesday targeting grades 3-5.  Both programs will focus on science 
and technology education, with the hope of being able to offer more engaging activities and 
information to their specific audiences. 

 

 We held our annual librarian breakfast in August, hosting school librarians from all across the 
Library district. Representatives from Tate Woods Elementary, Schiescher Elementary, Lisle Jr 
High School, Lisle High School and St Joan of Arc joined us for the morning. Topics of 
discussion included outreaches, programming co-ordination and resource availability for 
students.  

 

 School year outreaches have begun once again at local preschools.  This year we have 
monthly (or more) storytimes scheduled at local preschool including Gentle Learning, 
Pathway Connections, Kindercare, St Joan of Arc and Chesterbrook Academy.  

 

Youth Services Quarterly Report–October 2018 

50 



 Storytimes have started up again, running for the usual 8 week sessions. Each storytime 
involves several books, songs or activities that focus on developing early literacy and social 
skills. On average we offer 11 storytimes a week and have between 10-25 children attend 
each program.  

 
 
 

 
Professional Development: 

 

 I attended several Laconi meetings over the course of the last three months.  The meetings 
revolved around planning out the upcoming year of programming that we as the YS arm of 
LACONI will offer for professional development during the next fiscal year. 
 

 Assistant Director John Ferrari has had several meetings as a member of the iRead board.  
This committee plans and implements the summer reading program theme for the state of 
Illinois.  With summer upon us, many of his meetings are looking ahead and beginning to 
plan for the summer of 2019. 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Will Savage 
Director of Youth Services  

51 



 

 
-1- 

Quarterly Board Report 
1st Quarter FY18/19 

Circulation Services Department 
October 4, 2018 

 

10th Annual I Love My Lisle Library Card 
For the 10th Annual I Love My Lisle 
Library Card Program during September, 
which is National Library Card Sign-up 
Month, LLD patrons were encouraged to 
show their library cards to 38 
participating local businesses/non-profits 
that provided discounts as determined by 
each entity.  This is a much anticipated 
program each year by our patrons that 
features discounts from restaurants, a 
variety of stores, specialty businesses, 
and more. 
 
This year, we received donated prizes from 22 businesses/non-profits that included, but were 
not limited to gift certificates for food and drink, gift baskets, complimentary swim lessons, 
complimentary use of the Netzley/Yender Farmhouse or Beaubien Tavern at the Museums at 
Lisle Station Park, cooking class gift cards, and arcade free admission coupons.   
 
As in past years, Circulation Services (CS) Desk staff members continued to hear many positive 
comments about the program from our patrons.  A special thank you to CS Paraprofessional, 
Anne Loeding-Foster, for her dedicated work in coordinating the entire event.  And thank you 
to the Communications Coordinator, Josh Hepler, and to the Circulation Services Department 
Staff for all of their additional work. 
 
National Library Card Sign-up Month Drawings      
Throughout September, all current, valid LLD cardholders, new LLD card sign-up patrons, and 
LLD card renewal patrons were eligible to participate in giveaway drawings available at the CS 
Desk. 
 
MONTH-LONG DRAWING:  We had a grand total of 394 entries from 

patrons renewing or signing up for LLD cards.  
Prizes provided by the Business Partnership 
program participants were: 
1st Prize (The Bundle) - (photo of winner at left) 
- $25 Gift Certificate for Country House  
  Restaurant 
- $25 Gift Certificate for Apolis Greek Street Food 
  Restaurant 
- 2 Complimentary Breakfasts from Fox Restaurant 
2nd Prize - Jimmy John’s Swag Box donated by Jimmy John’s 
3rd Prize - Box of Fannie May Candies donated by Villa St. Benedict 
(photo of winner at right) 

52 



 

 -2- 

WEEKLY DRAWINGS:  We had a grand total of 888 entries from current LLD cardholders. 
Prizes provided by the Business Partnership program participants were: 
1st Week - (2) $10.00 Gift Cards to Johnny's Red 
Hots & Gyros 
2nd Week - (1) $25 Gift Certificate to Country 
House Restaurant 
3rd Week - Gift Certificate and 1 ceramic piece 
from Clay Space Ceramic Arts Center 
4th Week - $10.00 Dunkin’ Donuts Gift Card and 
$10.00 Panera Bread Gift Card donated by 
Naperville Senior Center, Adult Day Services 
 

    1st Week’s Winner                      
                                                                                                                                     2nd Week’s Winner 
1st Quarter Outreach Visits 
During the First Quarter, CS staff members visited various locations throughout Lisle in order to 
register new patrons with LLD cards, renew existing LLD cards, and to share information about 
Library services and programs.  Locations included: 
 

 Lisle Park District's Totally Tuesdays:  Traveling 
World of Reptiles – July 10 (photo at left) 

 Lisle French Market – July 14  

 Lisle Park District's Summer Entertainment Series:  
Heartache Tonight (Eagles Tribute Band) – July 18  

 Lisle Park District's Family Fun Fest – July 20  

 Brookdale Senior Living Solutions Lisle – July 25 
(see photo next page) 

 
 

 Lisle French Market – August 4 

 Lisle Park District's Totally Tuesdays:  Ben Tatar and 
the Tater Tots (Kids' Tunes) – Aug. 7 (photo at right) 

 Lisle Community Night – August 8 (see photo next 
page) 

 Ann Reid Early Childhood Center Registration  and 
Orientations – August 9 – Morning and Evening 
Sessions (see photo next page) 

 Lisle Village Hall – August 16 (see photo next page) 

 Brookdale Senior Living Solutions Lisle – August 21 

 Lisle High School Open House – August 22  

 The Museums at Lisle Station Park’s Depot Days – September 16 (see photo next page) 

 Voter Registration at “The Women's Suffrage Movement and the Good Roads 
Movement in Illinois” LLD Program (with the Lisle Heritage Society and the Lisle 
Woman’s Club) – Sept. 27 

 

Special thanks to Stephanie Kandlik, Julie Beck, Anne Loeding-Foster, Teri Zarat, and Ellen 
Purcell, as well as to the contributing staff members of both Adult Services and Youth Services. 

 

53 



 

 
-3- 

 
Anne and Rochelle at Brookdale Senior Living Solutions Lisle on July 25. 

 

    
Anne at Lisle Community Night on Aug. 8.              Ann Reid Early Childhood Center on Aug. 9. 

 

                   
Teri and Jean at Village Hall on Aug. 16.             Winona and Stephanie at Depot Days on Sept. 16. 

54 



 

 -4- 

506

155

756

90

320

117

554

66

367

164

621

80

398

163

709

41

505

163

779

58

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

1st Qtr '18 2nd Qtr '18 3rd Qtr '18 4th Qtr '18 1st Qtr '19

LLD Quarterly Registrations Activity

LLD New Cards LLD Replacements
LLD Renewals Reciprocal Borrowers

 

8,911

6,742

8,246

6,703

9,314

6,981

8,896

6,843

8,876

6,810

0

5000

10000

1st Qtr '18 2nd Qtr '18 3rd Qtr '18 4th Qtr '18 1st Qtr '19

LLD Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied
 

 
CS Pages prepared 2,086 carts of items that were shelved during this quarter compared to 
1,374 carts last year. 

1,200

441

1,133

422

1,211

448

1,221

414

1,256

444

0

500

1,000

1,500

1st Qtr '18 2nd Qtr '18 3rd Qtr '18 4th Qtr '18 1st Qtr '19

LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

 
CS staff members handled 2,063 reference questions, 5,716 user education questions, and 
2,826 directional/mechanical inquiries from our patrons this quarter.  Last year, during the First 
Quarter, CS staff members handled 2,295 reference questions, 5,191 user education questions, 
and 1,808 directional/mechanical inquiries from our patrons. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted by Paul T. Hurt, MLIS/M.Ed., Director of Circulation Services 
 

55 



First Quarter FY2018/2019 in Technical Services 

The 1st quarter of the new fiscal year has been an exciting time in Technical 

Services.  In July and August, Cathi Agostino, Chitra Gnanaratne, Natalie Karl, and 

Nancy Frederickson represented LLD at the Lisle French Market.  The French Market 

provides a time for TS staff to come out from the back of the library and mingle with the 

public.  At the French Market, LLD hands out brochures highlighting our services and 

promotes events at the Library for adults and children.  Starting this year, with the 

addition of a representative from the Circulation department, LLD is also able to sign up 

residents for new Library cards and renew existing Library cards.  In addition to 

providing information about events and services at LLD, the prize wheel was brought to 

the French Market to hand out small toys, bookmarks, and books.  At the July 14th 

French Market, approximately 80 people stopped by the Library’s booth.  At the August 

4th French Market, LLD staff meet with over 100 people.  Some of the comments heard 

celebrated the friendliness of LLD staff and the services we offer.  Patrons also 

commented on how excited they were about the Love My Library Card local business 

discounts. 

In addition to getting out to meet our patrons, Technical Services staff attend 

meetings, webinars, and participated in other professional development opportunities.  

Laura Murff, Andrea Cox, Brian Baxter, and Cathi Agostino participated in webinars on 

cataloging topics FRBR (Functional Requirements of Bibliographic Records) and WEMI 

(Work-Expression-Manifestation-Item which is the conceptual relationship of resource 

descriptions in library catalogs).  Laura Murff also attended the webinars Copyright and 

Standardized Rights and Librarian Copyright Superpowers.  Chitra Gnanaratne and 

Nancy Frederickson made use of the Library’s many electronic databases and worked 

on time management skills and Microsoft Excel.  In addition to the webinars and 

databases courses, Laura Murff, Andrea Cox, and Brian Baxter attended the LACONI 

Cataloging Un-conference.  Laura was also a presenter at the day program on the 

ethics of cataloging.  Andrea Cox participated in an online course on Authority Control.  

Authority Control is how libraries create and maintain access points to bibliographic 

material.  Andrea will now begin working on Authority Records to clearly differentiate 

one book series from another.  

In August all of Technical Services attended the Library’s In-service Staff day.  

TS is always appreciative of the Library’s In-service day because it provides a way for 

staff from different departments to work to together, learn new skills, and participate in 

team building exercises with co-workers they may not see often. 

 

Laura Murff 

Director of Technical Services 

56 



MATERIALS PROCESSED THIS QUARTER 

 

Adult Services Collection 

AS Fiction Books 1,146 

AS Non-Fiction Books 1,161 

AS Audio/Visual  694 

AS Periodicals 1,535 

Adult Services Total 4,536 

Youth Services Collection 

YS Fiction Books 815 

YS Non-Fiction Books 275 

YS Audio/Visual  46 

YS Periodicals 59 

Youth Services Total 1,195 

Electronic Resources Collection 

EMediaLibrary MARC records added 338 

Hoopla Marc records added 2619 

Other Database records added 48 

Electronic Resources Total 3,005 

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500 5000

Adult Services Total

Youth Services Total

Electronic Resources Added

QUATERLY COMPARISON OF FY2017/2018 AND FY2018/2019

1st Quarter FY 18/19 1st Quarter FY 17/18

57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
   ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
 

I, Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, 
DuPage County, Illinois, do hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees 
held on the 10th day of October, 2018, the foregoing resolution: R18-04 RESOLUTION TO 
DETERMINE ESTIMATE OF FUNDS NEEDED FOR 2018-2019 FISCAL YEAR was duly passed by the 
Board of Trustees. 
 

 
______________________________                            
Marjorie Bartelli 
Secretary, Board of Trustees 
Lisle Library District  
DuPage County, Illinois 

63 



 

 

R18-04 
RESOLUTION TO DETERMINE ESTIMATE OF FUNDS 

NEEDED FOR 2018-2019 FISCAL YEAR 
 

WHEREAS, The Lisle Library District must file on or before December 24, 2018, its Levy 
Ordinance for the 2018-2019 fiscal year; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Truth in Taxation Law (35 ILCS 200/18-55  et. seq.), the Lisle 
Library District must determine not less than 20 days prior to adoption of its Levy Ordinance the 
amounts of money estimated to be raised by taxation for the 2018-2019 fiscal year upon the 
taxable property in said Library District. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND DETERMINED by the Board of Library Trustees 
of the Lisle Library District that the amount of money estimated to be raised by taxation for the 
2018-2019 fiscal year upon the taxable property in said Library District shall not exceed 
$4,578,027.22. 

 
ADOPTED this 10th day of October, 2018 pursuant to a vote as follows: 

 
 
AYES: ________________________________________________________________________ 

NAYS: ________________________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT: ______________________________________________________________________ 

 
________________________________ 
Jay Fisher, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

64 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

LLD STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

August 15, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President | Chair 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Marjorie Bartelli - Secretary 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

Elizabeth Hopkins - Director of Adult Services 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Absent: 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the July 25, 2018 LLD Strategic Planning Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve minutes of the July 25, 2018 LLD Strategic Planning Committee 

Meeting. Treasurer Wang seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Review: Draft Facility objectives, approach and appendix 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the new draft document regarding Facility. The Committee 

discussed using standard terminology, formatting, and professional advice opportunities. Director 

Weinstein will create a new draft with suggested modifications. 

 

5. Discussion: Draft Technology and Innovation objectives and approach 

 

Director Weinstein introduced the LLD IT Manager, Sandy Hayes, to the Committee. Director Weinstein 

provided an overview of the draft document regarding Technology and Innovation. IT Manager Hayes 

provided clarification regarding IT terminology. The Committee discussed RFID.  Staff gave examples of 

technology and talked about the space needs for providing technology services and instruction. 

 

Treasurer Wang asked which committee would be best to oversee an IT plan. Trustee Flint commented that 

the LLD used to have a Technology Committee.  President Fisher advised that the Board could discuss 

creating additional committees. 

 

Director Weinstein reminded the Committee that the next meeting date is Tuesday, September 18th at 7:00 

pm. Future meeting dates include; October 19th and November 1st. She asked the Committee if they would 

65 



 

2 
 

like to go over the next two focus areas together or separately. The consensus of the Committee was to do 

them together. Director Weinstein stated that she would have updated drafts of the first two focus areas 

and provide new drafts for the next two areas for the September 18th meeting. 

 

6. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Flint seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the LLD Strategic Planning Committee on September 18, 2018. 

Approved by 

 

____________________________________ 

Jay Fisher, President/Committee Chair 

66 


